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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:48 AM
To: : CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Victor McKay; Paula Isler; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
’ | SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/23/2008 9:45:00 AM A\ Administrative__Parties _Consumer
Docket Number: 080422-TX DOCUMENT
Filename / Path: 1:12008\080422\080422C0Ovsm.doc NO. 0M3 ] '08‘

DISTRIBUTION:

CONSUMMATING ORDER



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Alpha Fiber Inc. TX702 RichM8@tampabay.rr.com No
Alpha Phone Inc. TX867 Isaac@alphaphone.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TX840 brian@just19.net No
Astrocom Corporation TX899 lilianacastro@astrocomcorp.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Gregg. Strumberger@Levell.com No
Callis Communications, Inc. TX9I3 dean. parker@mycallis.com No
Cubic Cotnmunications, LLC TX%45 josematto@gmail.com No
Digital Express, Inc. TX848 tom{@dei.gccoxmail.com No
e-Path Communications, Inc. TX932 joe tortoretti@epathcommunications.com No
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX909 EZFCON@YAHOQ.COM No
Express Phone Service TX481 tomi@dei.gccoxmail.com No
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair@fastphones.net No
Get A Phone TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com No
Globetel, Inc. TX890 Fabiola@allo.com No
Instatone TX228 commercxp@aol.com No
Intelligence Network Online, Inc. TX363 george@ininet.net No
Laser Telecom TX673 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
NationsLine Florida, Inc. TX833 sathanson@nationsline.com _ No
New Horizons Comraunications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com No
North Dade Telecom TX878 minoritytelecom 1 @bellsouth.net No
One Voice Communications, Inc. THO27 sdize@ovetelecom.com No
Quality Telephone Inc. TX550 gtelephone@aol.com No
SecureCOMM TX917 eraj@securityadvisorsinc.com No
SH Services L1L.C TX797 mario@hcontrol.com . No
Swiftel, LLC TX922 angiewatson@cox.net No
Tallahassee Community College TX379 Forgeyg@tcce.fl.edu No
Tel West Communications, LLC TX611 griggsi@telwestservices.com | No
Telcentrex, LLC TX914 sgareleck@telcenirex.com No
The Sunshine State Total Communications TX701 richard.saskowski@comcast.net No
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 support@touchtone.net No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TX916 Noel@gogtg.com No
Unicom Communications, LLC ‘ TX095 dparker@unicomcommunications.com No
Unitycomm, LLC TXE12 isaacs@isg-telecom.com No
Vistavox of FL, Inc. TX924 vistavox@vistavox.net No
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TX923 breed@wdcsn net No
XFone USA, Inc. TX800 danw@ntscom.com No
Zenith Communications of Florida, Inc. TX811 brent@vrtxcom.com No
ZStar Communications TX893 asboune@hotmail.com No

Printed on 9/24/2008 at 1:27:30 PM



CLK Official Filing****8/29/12008 7:13 AM e )

Matilda Sanders  “PSC~ 08 -0542 -Pan -7 OQOL}-W
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 1:53 PM
To: CLX - Orders / Notices; Timisha Brooks
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted '{
{
Date and Time: 8/28/2008 1:50:00 PM
Docket Number: 080422, 080423, 080442, et al. LIRWE X4 EAIL AL IR
Filename / Path: 080422.0R.th.doc : f‘*;, R _L:i %% gg}i ?E ,: A Tﬂ Y5,

Please issue the above-referenced PAA Order today in Docket Nos. 080422-TX, 080423-TX, 080442-TX, 080443-TX,
080445-TX, 080446-TX, 080447-TX, 080453-TX, 080454-TX, 080455-TX, 080460-TX, 080463—TX 080464-TX, 080465-TX,
080469-TX, 080470-TX, 080471-TX, 080472-TX, 080473-TX, 080474-TX, 080475-TX, 080477-TX, 080478-TX, 080479-TX,
080481-TX, 080482-TX, 080483-TX, 080484-TX, 080485-TX, 080486-TX, 080487-TX, 080488-TX, 080489-TX, 080490-TX,
080491-TX, 080492-TX, 080494-TX, and 08051 0-TX.

O faxed
O maled

39 emaled
39 cerhified

DOCUME N RUMBER LA™
07931 aUs28 8

FPSC-COMMISSICH CLER"



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

Printed on 8/29/2008 at 12:32:20 PM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Alpha Fiber Inc. TX702 RichM8@tampabay.mr.com No
Alpha Phone Inc. TX867 Isaac@alphaphone.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TX840 brian@just!9.net No
Astrocom Corporation TX899 lilianacastro@astrocomcorp.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Gregp. Strumberger@Levell.com No
Callis Communications, Inc. TX913 dean.parker@myecallis.com No
Cubic Communications, LLC TX945 Josematto{@gmail.com No
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom{@dei.gccoxmail.com No
¢-Path Communications, Inc. TX932 joe.tortoretti@epathcommunications.com No
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX90% EZFCON@YAHOQO.COM No
Express Phone Service TX481 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com No
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair@fastphones.net No
Get A Phone TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com No
Globetel, Inc. TX890 Fabiola(@allo.com No
Instatone TX228 conmmercxpi@aol.com No
Intelligence Network Online, Inc. TX363 george@intnet.net No
Laser Telecom TX673 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
NationsLine Florida, Inc. TX8&33 sathanson(@nationsline.com No
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhegrp.com No
North Dade Telecom TX878 minoritytelecom] @bellsouth.net No
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com No
Quality Telephone Inc. TX550 qtelephone@aol.com No
SecureCOMM TX917 eraj@securityadvisorsinc.com No
SH Services L1.C TX797 mario@hcontrol.com No
Swiftel, LLC TX922 angiewatson@cox.net No
Tallahassee Community College TX37S Forgeygla@tce.fl.edu No
Tel West Communications, LLC TX611 griggs@telwestservices.com No
Telcentrex, LLC TX914 sgareleck@telcentrex.com No
The Sunshine State Total Communications TX701 richard.saskowski@comeast.net No
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 support@@touchtone.net No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TX916 Noel@gogtg com No
Unicom Comwnunications, LLC TX09S dparker@unicomcommunications.com No
Unitycomm, LL.C TX812 isaacs@isg-telecom.com No
Vistavox of FL, Inc. TX924 vistavox@@vistavox.net No
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TX923 breed@wdcsn.net No
XFone USA, Inc. TX800 danw(@ntscom.com No
Zenith Communications of Florida, inc. TX811 brent@vrtxcom.com No
ZStar Communications TX893 ashoune@hotmail.com No




Commission Clerk TX229

From: System Administrator

To: commercxp@aol.com

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 12:33 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)
Sent; 8/29/2008 12:33 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
commercexp@aol.com on 8/29/2008 12:33 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>

done |
mailed 08)27/08



Commission Clerk TX’&)’IOI

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtpo01.teklinks.com]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 12:33 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Delivery report, Undelivered Message Headers

Delivery  Undelivered
port.txt (454 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system

«<Forgeyg@tce.fl.edus>: host 150.176.200.4[150.176.200.4] said: 550 5.1.1 User
unknown (in reply to RCPT TO command)

maited 04[24)08



Commission Clerk ‘ >\q26

. From: System Administrator
To: breed@wdcsn.net
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 12:34 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)
Sent: 8/29/2008 12:33 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

breed@wdcsn.net on 8/29/2008 12:33 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.ati.wdcsn.net #5.1.1>

clone
mailed 03,2"‘
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Ca>e Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080465-TX Date Docketed: 07/09/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8467, issued
to Connect Paging, Inc. b/b/a Get A Phone, for apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Company: - Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Pho Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 079 3(-02

Official Filing Date: Expiration: -

Last Day to Suspend: ___ DISTRIBUTION
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("0 indicates OPR) | x ] TEE | x 1 | | | 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module Al8(a): Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates

OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2,
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17,
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comwission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.

ion 3 - Chairman tes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK (9} ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission glgrk’?‘\

Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
N

Docket No.080465-TX Date Docketed: 07/09/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8467, issued

to Connect Paging, Inc. b/b/a Get A Phone, for apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Company: Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Pho Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
()" indicates OPR)

Expiration:

ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA S5C

[ x | I [ x 1 [ x ] I [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module Al8{a); Al0

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff P Isler

@ Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 07/09/2008

2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/25/2008

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel V McKay

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner Staff X

Date filed with CLK: 07/15/2008

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK

Staff Commissioners ADM

T ED MM AG | SK

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

X
Approved: Q/T I %\’\I\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 2/15 /3008

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




